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MEMORANDUM
TO: Andy Field, Director, Parks and Recreation
FROM: Gene Fuller, Director, Real Estate
DATE: May 22, 2023
SUBJECT: Canyon Hills High Joint-Use Field Adjustment to School Use Hours

Due to the increase of California Interscholastic Federation approved athletics, the District requires an
adjustment of school use hours on school days at Canyon Hills High (formerly Serra High) for the joint
use field only.

Starting August 21, 2023, the joint use field will be opened for public use at 6:00 p.m. on school days.
The joint use tennis courts will not be impacted by these modified hours.

See attached site map indicating joint use field and joint use tennis courts

There is no change to the schedule for weekends and holidays when school is not in session on
weekends, holidays and school breaks; both the field and tennis courts are available for public use..

Thank you for your continued collaboration.

Sincerely,

Hene WM

Gene Fuller
Director, Real Estate

C: Gina Dulay, Shannon Scoggins, Jerry Abbott, Jonn Pisapia
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